

ENGR ABDULLAH

CIVIL ENGINEER

📍 DAMMAM, SAUDI ARABIA 32210

☎ 00966575815796

✉ enr79abdullah@gmail.com

🚗 VALID DRIVING LICENSE

Professional Summary

Passionate Civil Engineer with hand on experience in construction execution, inspection, planning and management. Skilled in all phases of engineering operations, With history of complying with deadlines and safety regulation. Consistently finishes projects under budget. Familiar with diverse aspects of construction.

Work History

03.2024 - Current

CIVIL ENGINEER

SRACO - DAMMAM, SAUDI ARABIA

- Manage on site construction team, delegating task and overseeing daily operation to meet project deadline.
- Executing the site, making daily report and Follow the look ahead Plan.
- Monitored construction activities regularly, maintaining high-quality standards at all times.
- Conducted comprehensive site surveys to ensure accurate construction planning.
- Preparing the DPR, executing site and follow ahead plan.
- Ensured health and safety regulations adherence during all projects.
- Reviewing JSA and MOS Prior to start the work
- Prepared detailed progress reports for stakeholders, offering transparency and updates on project status.
- Reviewing MTA and Materials specification
- Optimized resource allocation, resulting in cost-efficient operations.
- Planning and executing the site with Lead Engineer and construction manager.

12.2021 - 03.2024

Civil engineer

AL-QASAS CO FOR CONTRACTING - RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

- Monitored construction activities regularly, maintaining high-quality standards at all times.
- Applied problem-solving skills to tackle complex engineering challenges effectively.
- Conducted comprehensive site surveys to ensure accurate construction planning.
- Executed stringent quality control measures, guaranteeing superior outcomes.

10.2020 - 11.2021

CIVIL SITE ENGINEER

AL-HADA CONTRACTING CO LTD - RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

- Executing site, preparing Daily & weekly progress report.
- Coordinate with QCI that the work on site is, as per IFC drawing.
- Improved site safety by implementing new health and safety protocols.
- Implemented environmentally friendly construction practices, contributing towards sustainable development goals.
- Interpreted designs and plans to meet client and regulatory requirements.

09.2019 - 08.2020

QC CIVIL INSPECTOR

ENGINEERING ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTANT - PESHAWER, PAKISTAN

- Conducted soil tests to ensure stability and safety of constructions.
- Upheld high-quality workmanship, ensured all projects met set expectations.
- Prepared daily logs for record-keeping purposes and future reference.
- Completed detailed reports for project progress tracking.
- Improved construction quality by conducting regular site inspections.

08.2018 - 09.2019

SITE ENGINEER

ELITE ENGINEERING PVT LT - ISLAMABAD, PAKISTAN

- Monitored construction activities regularly, maintaining high-quality standards at all times.
- Produced detailed technical drawings, enhancing clarity in execution.
- Executed stringent quality control measures, guaranteeing superior outcomes.
- Applied problem-solving skills to tackle complex engineering challenges effectively.
- Monitor 2 subcontractor and overseeing their work as per standard and align with safety regulation

04.2017 - 07.2018

Civil site Supervisor

NESPAK - PESHAWER, PAKISTAN

- Checking and executing all civil related activity as per the project standard and specification.
- Optimized resource allocation leading to increased productivity onsite.
- Monitored compliance with building codes, providing advice on necessary adjustments.
- Led team meetings, ensuring open communication and swift resolution of engineer-related issues.
- Collaborated with construction teams for successful project execution.

Skills

- Workforce supervision.
- Site layout planning.
- Material estimation.
- Workforce leadership.
- Concrete technology mastery.
- Field problem resolution.
- Material science expertise.
- Managing Sub-contractor.
- Health and Safety Compliance.
- Employee management.
- Site supervision.
- Construction quality standards.
- Environmental impact awareness.
- OSHA awareness.
- Procurement coordination.
- Inspection.

Education

03.2011 - 05.2013

High school, Science, Al-Khair model High school - Pakistan - Merit

08.2013 - 05.2016

Associate's degree, Civil technology, Government Polytechnic Institute - Pakistan - Merit

08.2016 - 05.2020

Bachelor of Engineering, Civil engineering, City university of science and IT - Pakistan - Merit

Languages

Arabic

Intermediate

English

Advanced

Urdu

Native

Hobbies And Interest

- Cricket playing
- Reading
- Traveling

Certifications And Licenses

NEBOSH (IGC)
IOSH
OSHA